
cvrlrrnu tsc,rre nl A4im No.

LOT:

--

Reference No :

Fi'om (Person) :

Date/Time :

LTA Total Rebaie Amount:

Priority :.hiORIJlA.L / URGENT

of ,ngrE__

(PARF)

l.l OPS : Yes / No DOA:

Ref:

MV: $

NEW CAR PRICE:$

TYPE; M.Cai / M. Cyele / Bus / Van / Lorry/ Tar.i/ pi-ime Mover / Tiuck / Trailer oi
Vehicle No : .lp :eise D.O-A./ A.s At rl'lre
ldake & Model: .rnr* . Cqn-ter'
Registration Date: 'i rl6lrdb .

CoE Expiry Date: arlslro>6
tvlv:$_ QollESt)_Quote b)' : Brqqn
FS:$ Date qhli;--

+ (COE)



'''

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 9 February 2018 1:47 PM

'Joslin Lim'

SUR

RE: Check market value for this vehicle YPZBT5Z - DOA: 07/02/18

Dear Joslin, i

The market value for YP 28752 is SgOf (EST) as at Feb 2018'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto consultants Pte ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 'J',#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joslin Lim [mailto:joslin-lim @sg.msig-asia'com]

Sent: Friday, g February 2018 1:07 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkka uto'com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: check market value for this vehicle YP2875Z - DOA: 07 /O2/t8

Hi Veron

Ptease see attached.

Regards
Joslin Lim
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)

Directtine+6566431327|Directfax+65622574o2|iostin-tim@sq.msie-asia.com

MSIG
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to JKrrcllbnsidlt t-

MS;G tnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Rafftes Quay, #2!-!1. Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 I Tet +65

62209644 tFax+6i62256371 tCo.Reg.No.200412212G lhttp://www.msie.com.se/ lFotlowuson

IrEltr6
Amembersf ]@$ lF*slrtAf.lcE EasilP

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [ma i lto :vero nche n @ I kkauto'com]

Sent: Friday, g February,2OL8 12:50 PM

To: Joslin Lim <ioslin lim@ss'msis-asia.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

subject: FW: check market value for this vehicle YP28757- DOA: 07lo2lt8

lmportance: High

Dear Joslin, 
1



Kindly provides us Photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd'

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4375

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, ubiAvenue !,#02-251 s(408933)

From: Joslin Lim [mailto:ioslin lim@ss.msis-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 11:20 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Survey Admin2 <survevadmin2@fta.com'sg>; 'Admin @ VAuG'

<admin@vinsautogrouP.com.sg>

SuUlect: Re: Check market value for this vehicle YP2875Z - DOA: 07l,zltg
lmportance: High

Hiatt

Ptease assist to check on the market vatue.

Regards
Joslin Lim
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)

Direct tine +65 66431327 | Direct fax +65 622574021 iostin-tim@se.msie-asia'com
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MS1G tnsurance (Singapore) pte. Ltd. 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I Tet +65

62209644 I Fax+6i 6zzs 6371 I co. Reg. No. 200412212G I htto://www.msie.com.se/ I Foltow us on

EEItrE
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is piivileged or confidential' The sending of this e-mail to any

person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it, If you are not the intended

i"ilpi"nt, please notify the iender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents'



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Pagel ofT 
:

Doq: rtthe
cf\slq)

Company

7362R

YP28752

No p..h- y\*f:
i lntended De-registration Date:
I

!', :-** ---*--*

09 Feb 2018

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

: Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lDTyPe:

i Owner lD:

1 Vehicle Details
j

: Vehicle No.:
I

, Vuhi.l" to be ExPorted:

: Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

CANTER FE82lCR3SDEB

White

2076

Vehicle Model:

: Primary Colour:

i, Manufacturing Year:

I

i Engine No.: 4PIOCO6064

FE821CA20035No.:Chassis

My 4 olc-Maximum Power OutPut:

Open MarketValue: $45,344.00

I
I Original Registration Date: 01 Jun 2016

OI Jun20t6

0"

$2,268.O0

*-

I

I

PARF EligibilitY ExPiry Date:

il;.PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrVaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTI"' 
0910212018



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page2 of?

i COE ExpiryDate: 3LMav2026
- =-. ' l-"'! =*"

L:, 
---"- 

, --i-1iCOeCategory: C-GoodsVehicle&Bus 
:

COE Period(Years):

I

I

:

:

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount: :

$42,3O2.OO

$3s,149.00
I

Total Rebate Amount: $35,149.00

rr'," i"i"r'"ib;.;;;;;; r,lr"in ir."rr"o as at 0e Feb 2018

,oK.

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrVaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTI"' 
0910212018



rlic.a,R lt l.a.fit r.Goh/
New Cars used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Articles

Fle ---:-*: [ifr"j.f. tFs"rq,ir q F'q :l lv:liste"pe----:] u

Home r Used Care > Victory Automotives Pte Ltd > llitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21

Login Sign up

Forum

Tdrls & Tips

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car Aftermarket

Car Ownerehip

On The Move

Lifestyle

fi Hi"ffip# {, .,aa#;'ff',iru'ffi
.9efl drr Is.lfi r u"tr Ofi r.llvcre,$

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21

Overview Financial Accsoris Similar

Add to Shoftlist

Car Details

Price

Depruiation

Rq Dab

Manufactu red

Mileage

Transmission

Engine Cap

Curb Weight

Fuel type

F@tuE

Acssris

Dscription

coE $4,597

oMv $29,940

ARF $1,497 
,

Dereg Value $3,757 as oftoday (change)

No. ofourneE 1

Type of veh Truck

Category Premium Ad Car, Low Mileage Car

Availability Available

Add to Shortlist Add to Compare

Posted on: 20-Jan-2018 | Last Updated on: 01-Feb-2018

Tags: 14itsubishi Fuso, 2016 Mitsubishi Fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, Used 14itsubishi

Upfront Payment

Transfer Fee

Down Payment

1st Instalment

Total Upfrcnt Payment

Rssrch Photos Map

Add to Compare Add a Note Report Errcr N4ore Actions

$89,800

$10,990 /yr
View models with similar depreciation

12-Aptr2016

(8yrs 2mths 2days COE left)

2015

u,900 km (6.5k /yr)

Manual

2,998 cc

2,480 kg

Diesel

FHer Box -25 Degre From Hweelan

With Remote Control/ 2 Spare Key & Fr€er Box With

Key Ltrk.

Best Of The Best lHwejan] Fr€er Box -25 D€grel

From Day I Seldom Drive 1'lll Now With A Superb Low

Mileage At 11800km, Qrig Paintwork well Kept with A

Smell Of Bnnd New Uni{ Box Comes With Overnite

Charging And Still In Excellent Condition, Class 3

Without Vpc And 100% Loan With High Trade In Avail,

Hurry crab Now While Is Still Hot In Oven.

o
o
o
g
o

@
Add a Note

Seller Informafon

Company VictoryAutomotivesPteLtd
D dealer's Pricelist

> 4 vehs sold | 11 vehs available

Add6s 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-67

search Grs nearby this location

Lmtion Synergy @ KB

Website www.victoryautomotives.com

office No 64698806

Contact PeFon(s) Victor Tan 90699696

Tools & Tips

*EGAffti,.ACT

tGruorzx--"*-*
Advanced

Search
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o

o

c

Saturday,
10s February
Preview: 1'l:00am

Auction:lpm - spm
Mandarin
OrchardHdd

333 grclnd Rd.

sttrclpoRe

> more Financial info

$2s g
$8,980 (change) Nlaximum 9oolo Loan O
$1,191 {B

$10,195 (scluding insurance) e

velfth Nltrnber Pletes

Comparc



Estimat6 besed on 900/0 l@n at 3.4olo inteBt Ete, ghsk with sller for qact figure. :

Items for Mitsubishi Fuso > View All

.--".n---;le;:*

ffi
Celebnte this CNY with

the Mio Mivue 792

vans, luxury @6, sports ct, SUV, MPV, hatchback or stationwagons. You Gn ats buy frm a @r auction and look up car l@ns, low mil€ge @6, @r bEnds, car insurance, @rpa* Ets, Gr audio, @.

marketing? mover, @r perfomanG parb, cr discu$ion, forum disu$ion, commercial vehicle l@sing & COE Eulb.

infomation is accuratq mpl€te or cunent. sgGrMart.om dG not a$ume any Eponsibility for ercE or omi$ions or warrant the acuracy of this infomation.

.lp [i:fii:;l'"'* #i::ff"''""

Hua rcan Motor workshop is a
Vehicles, :i:.

Recommended for you

CATA T

; CATB V

CATE Y
Cat B and E CoE suefire ways to imprcve

premiums drcp slighdy tuel @nomy
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. New Car

. Ured Car

. Sell Car

. N4otoring Directory

. Products Guide

. Article

. Forum

. Tool &Tip

@ 200+2018 sgcarMart. All rights reserued.
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